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From:                                         Lawson, Nick [Nick.Lawson@JacquesWhitford.com]
Sent:                                           Monday, October 26, 2009 3:50 PM
To:                                               Phyllis Beaulieu; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Steve Lines; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc:                                               Elliott, Jeff
Subject:                                     RE: 3BM-CHE0308 Renewal/Amendment
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 
We are working with the client to provide a response; however, I am unable to confirm when a response will be forthcoming. I shall
do so as soon as I can.
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Lawson, Nick; 'Steve Lines'; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 3BM-CHE0308 Renewal/Amendment
 
According to my records the requirements indicated in the attached letter are still outstanding.  Please advise when the
Nunavut Water Board can expect a response.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

***********************************************************************
This e-mail message, including attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. Unauthorized disclosure or
distribution is prohibited.
Disclosure or distribution to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you
have received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender (address above) and delete it and any attachments from
your computer system and any other electronic or printed record. 

Ce message electronique, incluant les pieces jointes, est confidentiel et peut etre sujet a un privilege. Sa divulgation ou
sa transmission non autorisee est interdite. La divulgation ou la transmission de ce message a quiconque n'en est pas le
destinataire ne constitue pas une renonciation du privilege. Si vous avez recu ce message electronique par erreur,
veuillez aviser l'envoyeur (a l'adresse ci-haut) et effacer le message et ses pieces jointes de votre ordinateur ainsi que
toute autre version electronique ou papier.
***********************************************************************
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